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Dear Sir,

‘ You will remember ment.ingihe ‘when arr&rg-ing the b
prasent exhibltion, that it might be posgible that you would ;
vish the exhibition to extend beyond the agreed date of
ol osing. : ,
As it i3 our intention to6 opén arother exhibition |
immediately follewing yours, we should be much obliged if you
could let us know what you wish done, sp that we oa,rs make our -
own arra.ngements accordingly.

We would point out, that we have not. yeot reoeived o

i ‘the cheque for two hundred & fifty gulneas which, according to

bad our agreement, whould have been pald before the opez\ing nf the -
exh:!.b tion. .

Would you Kindly 1et us know whether there is any
Possibllity of your visiting Scotland in the near futuv'e? !

We are, dear Sir,
Yours fa.i’ohfully,
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P. A. de Laszlo, Esq.
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